Vic (LKKAuto)

From: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 December, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; 'Falcon-Air Pandan '

Subject: RE: SKC8918D CLAIMING TP VS SKE1172Z (EQ) DOA 25.04.2018 ***LKK

REF:CC6/EQI18007793/T1hb3

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to accept your global sum of $4000.00
Kindly process payment

Best regards

Andy

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

Add : No. 8 Pandan Loop (Blk K / Blk 1) Singapore 128226 Tel No : +65
67795665 Fax No : +65 6779 1110

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:36 PM

To: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Falcon-Air Pandan ' <pandan@falconair.com.sg>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKC8918D CLAIMING TP VS SKE1172Z (EQ) DOA 25.04.2018 ***LKK REF:CC6/EQI18007793/T1hb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Andy,

We refer to your below email.

On a without prejudice basis and purely for an amicable settlement on a without admission of liability to our

Insured’s part, we propose a global sum of $4,000.00 (all in) to settle your client’s claim.
For your acceptance please. Kindly note that no DV is required for this settlement.
The above amount is to be made payable to FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD.

Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and
should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement
should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present
matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer

in any other related matters.

Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge
Voucher (for settlement sum above $20,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retained by us

after we have made payment on the settlement sum.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: ANDY [mailto:andy@falconair.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto); Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A; CS A Team; 'Falcon-Air Pandan '
Subject: RE: SKC8918D CLAIMING TP VS SKE1172Z (EQ) DOA 25.04.2018 ***LKK REF:CC6/EQI18007793/mb3

Dear OIC

We already posted our LOD invoices & documents for this case last July 2018.
Kindly process payment

Thank you

Andy

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

Add : No. 8 Pandan Loop (Blk K / Blk 1) Singapore 128226 Tel No : +65
67795665 Fax No : +65 6779 1110

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 5:39 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@|kkauto.com>; andy@falconair.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Falcon-Air Pandan '
<pandan@falconair.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SKC8918D CLAIMING TP VS SKE1172Z (EQ) DOA 25.04.2018 ***LKK REF:CC6/EQI18007793/mb3

Your ref: SKC 8918 Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC6/EQI18007793/mb3

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE11727 (EQ)& SKC8918D ON 25/04/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under

BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned
case.



Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client’s vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

“Please note that our above settlement is made on a without prejudice basis, and should not be construed as an admission of liability on
our part or on the part of our insured/driver. Terms of such settlement should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in
respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be
made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other related matters.

Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge Voucher (for
settlement sum above $20,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retained by us after we have made
payment on the settlement sum.”

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 April 2018 4:02 PM

To: andy@falconair.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@I|kkauto.com>; 'Falcon-Air Pandan'
<pandan@falconair.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SKC8918D CLAIMING TP VS SKE1172Z (EQ) DOA 25.04.2018 ***LKK REF:CC6/EQI18007793/mb3

Dear Andy,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we are currently pending for our insured’s GIA report.

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Bevan at DID: 6749 4274.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Thank you

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)



From: ANDY [mailto:andy@falconair.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 27 April 2018 3:43 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Francis Ng' <francisng@falconair.com.sg>; 'Falcon-Air Pandan ' <pandan@falconair.com.sg>
Subject: SKC8918D CLAIMING TP VS SKE1172Z (EQ) DOA 25.04.2018

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please refer to attached GIA report and estimate of the above mentioned SKC8918D CLAIMING TP VS SKE1172Z (EQ)
DOA 25.04.2018 Please advise liability .
Vehicle with owner.

Best Regards

Andy

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

Add : No. 8 Pandan Loop (Blk K / Blk 1) Singapore 128226 Tel No : +65
67795665 Fax No : +65 6779 1110

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

ESTIMATE

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



